



MORE HELP LINKS

- AARP..... <http://www.aarp.com>
- AARP, Senior Community Service Employment Program.....<http://www.aarp.org/foundation>
- All Fixed Route Transit <http://www.511.org>
- Alzheimer’s Association..... <http://www.alzncal.org>
- American Cancer Society..... <http://www.cancer.org>
- American Foundation for the Blind.....<http://www.AFB.org>
- American Heart Association..... <http://www.americanheart.org>
- Arthritis Foundation..... <http://www.arthritis.org>
- Assembly Member Joe Nation.....<http://www.assembly.ca.gov>
- Assistance Dog Institute.....<http://www.assistedog.org>
- Becoming Independent.....<http://www.becomingindependent.org>
- Bell's Ambulance Service <http://bellsambulance.com/index.php>
- Better Business Bureau.....<http://www.BBBgoldengate.org>
- Blinded Veterans Association of Lake, Sonoma, and Mendocino Counties<http://www.BVA.org>
- Blood Bank of the Redwoods.....<http://www.bbr.org>
- California Commission on Aging..... <http://www.calaging.org>
- California Department of Consumer Affairs Assistance Office.....<http://www.DCA.ca.gov>
- California Department of Fish and Game..... <http://www.dfg.ca.gov>
- California Department of Housing and Community Development.....<http://www.HCD.ca.gov>
- California Department of Insurance Consumer Hotline.....<http://www.insurance.ca.gov>
- California Department of Motor Vehicles.....<http://www.dmv.org>
- California Department of Rehabilitation.....<http://www.rehab.cahwnet.gov>
- California Registry.....<http://www.calregistry.com>
- California Rural Legal Assistance.....<http://www.crla.org>
- California Senior Legislature..... <http://www.4csl.org>
- California State Parks and Recreation Department.....<http://www.parks.ca.gov>
- California Telephone Access Program.....<http://www.DDTP.org>
- California Transplant Donor Network.....<http://www.ctdn.org>
- Cambridge Center on Aging Gracefully <http://www.behavior.org/aging>
- Canine Companions for Independence.....<http://www.cci.org>
- Case Management Society of America..... <http://www.cmsa.org>
- Catholic Charities Alzheimer’s Respite Center.....<http://www.srcharities.org>
- Cloverdale Transit..... <http://www.cloverdale.net/transport.asp>
- Community Action Partnership of Sonoma County of Sonoma.....<http://www.capsonoma.org>
- Community Network Journey Project.....<http://www.caringcommunity.org>
- Community Resources for Independence.....<http://www.cri-dove.org>
- Contractors State License Board..... <http://www.csLB.ca.gov>
- Council on Aging.....<http://www.councilonaging.com>
- County of Sonoma..... <http://www.sonoma-county.org>
- Cystic Fibrosis Foundation..... <http://www.CFF.org>
- Department of Motor Vehicles (DMV) Investigation Section.....<http://www.dmv.ca.gov>
- Department of Motor Vehicles.....<http://www.dmv.org>
- Department of Rehabilitation, State of California.....<http://www.rehab.cahwnet.gov>
- Department of Veterans Affairs.....<http://www.va.gov>
- Diabetes Society of Sonoma County of Sonoma..... <http://www.diabetessociety.org>
- Easter Seals Northern California.....<http://www.NOCA.easterseals.com>
- Economic Development and Housing Department.....<http://www.srcity.org>

MORE HELP LINKS - (continued)

| | |
|---|---|
| Employment Development Department..... | http://www.edd.ca.gov |
| Equal Employment Opportunity Commission..... | http://www.eeoc.gov |
| Face-to-Face AIDS Support Program..... | http://www.F2F.org |
| Family Caregiver Alliance..... | http://www.caregiver.org |
| Family Practice Center..... | http://www.suttersantarosa.org |
| Family Service Agency..... | http://www.familyservicesonoma.org |
| Franchise Tax Board..... | http://www.FTB.ca.gov |
| Friendship Circle, Jewish Community Agency of Sonoma County..... | http://www.JCAgency.org |
| Golden Gate Transit System and Ferry Information..... | http://www.goldengatetransit.org |
| Goodwill Industries of the Redwood Empire..... | http://www.gire.org |
| Governor Arnold Schwarzenegger..... | http://www.governor.ca.gov |
| Greyhound Bus Lines..... | www.greyhound.com |
| Healdsburg District Hospital..... | http://www.h-g-h.org |
| Healdsburg Transit..... | http://www.sctransit.com |
| Heartland Hospice Services..... | http://www.hcr-manorcare.com |
| Insurance Information Institute..... | http://www.iii.org |
| Humane Society and SPCA of Sonoma County of Sonoma..... | http://www.sonomahumane.org |
| Kaiser Hospital and Medical Center..... | http://www.kp.org |
| Lupus Foundation of America..... | http://www.saclupus.org |
| Macular Degeneration Support Groups/Earle Baum Center of the Blind..... | http://www.earlebaum.org |
| Meals on Wheels..... | http://www.mowaa.org |
| Medical Board of California Central Complaint Unit..... | http://www.medbd.ca.gov |
| Medic-Alert..... | http://www.medicalert.org |
| Memorial Hospice..... | http://www.stjosephhealth.org |
| Mendocino Transit Authority..... | http://www.redwoodcoastchamber.com/mta.htm |
| North Bay Regional Center..... | http://www.nbrc.net |
| Northbay Emergency Response Systems..... | http://www.pioneermedical.com |
| Northern California Center for Well-Being..... | http://www.norcalwellbeing.org |
| Old Adobe Developmental Services..... | http://www.oadsinc.org |
| Pacific Gas & Electric California Alternative Rates for Energy..... | http://www.pge.com |
| Petaluma Health Center..... | http://www.phealthcenter.org |
| Petaluma Transit..... | http://www.cityofpetaluma.net/pfss/transit.html |
| Petaluma Valley Hospital..... | http://www.stjosephhealth.org |
| President George W. Bush/The White House..... | http://www.whitehouse.gov |
| Rebuilding Together, Petaluma..... | http://www.rebuildingtogetherpetaluma.org |
| Redwood Caregiver Resource Center..... | http://www.redwoodcrc.org |
| Redwood Funeral Society..... | http://www.funeral.org |
| Redwood Health Library..... | http://www.phcd.org |
| Representative Lynn Woolsey..... | http://www.woolsey.house.gov |
| Representative Mike Thompson..... | http://www.mikethompson.house.gov |
| Rohnert Park Senior Center..... | http://www.ci.rohnert-park.ca.us |
| Rohnert Park Urgent Care..... | http://www.stjosephhealth.org |
| Safe return, Alzheimer's Association..... | http://www.alznorcal.org |
| Salvation Army..... | http://www.salvationarmy.org |
| Santa Rosa City Bus..... | http://www.ci.santa-rosa.ca.us |
| Santa Rosa Memorial Hospital..... | http://www.stjosephhealth.org |
| Santa Rosa Multi-Purpose Senior Center..... | http://www.santarosarec.com |

MORE HELP LINKS - (continued)

| | |
|--|---|
| Santa Rosa Recreation and Park Department..... | http://www.srcity.org |
| Sebastopol Area Senior Center..... | http://www.sebastopolseniorcenter.org |
| Sebastopol Community Center..... | http://www.seb.org |
| Senator Barbara Boxer..... | http://www.boxer.senate.gov |
| Senator Carole Migden..... | http://www.sen.ca.gov |
| Senator Dianne Feinstein..... | http://feinstein.senate.gov |
| Senator Wes Chesbro..... | http://www.sen.ca.gov |
| Seniors at Home/Jewish Family and Children's Services..... | http://www.JFCS.org |
| Social Security Administration..... | http://www.ssa.gov |
| Sonoma County Assessor..... | http://www.sonoma-county.org/assessor |
| Sonoma County Bar Association..... | http://www.sonomacountybar.org |
| Sonoma County Board of Supervisors..... | http://www.sonoma-county.org/board |
| Sonoma County Carrier Alert..... | http://www.redcross.org |
| Sonoma County Department of Health Services..... | http://www.sonoma-county.org/health |
| Sonoma County Department of Human Services..... | http://www.sonoma-county.org/human |
| Sonoma County YMCA..... | http://www.scfymca.org |
| Sonoma Valley Hospital..... | http://www.svh.com |
| State of California Controller's Office..... | http://www.sco.ca.gov/ppsd/empinfo |
| Sutter Medical Center of Santa Rosa..... | http://www.suttersantarosa.org |
| Sutter Warrack Hospital..... | http://www.suttersantarosa.org |
| TRU-SCAN Fingerprinting Services | http://www.truscanfingerprints.com/Index.htm |
| U.S. Consumer Product Safety Commission..... | http://www.cpsc.gov |
| U.S. Federal Trade Commission Consumer..... | http://www.ftc.gov/FTC/consumer.html |
| United Cerebral Palsy..... | http://www.ucp.org |
| US Department of Veterans Affairs..... | http://www.va.gov |
| Vital Link Emergency Response Systems..... | http://www.vlink.org |
| Volunteer Wheels..... | http://www.volunteernow.org/wheels.html |
| Whistlestop Wheels..... | http://www.thewhistlestop.org |



<<< Click to return to AGSS Home Page